## MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 1st Consent Committee Meeting of 2017-2018 held on 03.05.2017 at 12:00 p.m. at Committee Room of Hon. Minister of Environment, Govt. of Maharashtra, 3rd Floor, Main Mantralaya, Mumbai (Booklet No. 1)

.....

The following members of the Consent Committee were present:

1	Dr. P. Anbalagan, IAS, Member Secretary	Chairman
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board	
3	Shri Shri P. K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
4	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (Air Pollution Control)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
5	Shri A. R. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer,	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
6	Shri N. N. Gurav, Reginal Officer (HQ),	Sp. Invitee

Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai

Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), Member could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to him.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 10th (Booklet No. 20 & 21) Consent Committee meeting of 2016-17 held on 23.03.2017 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-8745 dated 27.03.2017 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
	1st Operate				
1	Ritika Hotel Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 174, 176/3, 179/1, 179/10, 180/1, 180/3, 181, 241/3, Village - Kavesar, Ghodbunder Road, Thane	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate on following non-compliance: (i) PP has not obtained E.C. and not installed OWC for treatment of OWC.

2	Trans Thane Creek Waste Management Association, Plot No. P-128, TTC MIDC Indl. Area, Near L & T Infotech Ltd., Shil Mahape Road, Mahape, Navi Mumbai	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	30.09.2018	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for E- waste recycling for 300 MT/A, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
3	Kalyani Techniforge Ltd., S. No. 72-76, Mundhwa, Pune	Approved Consent to 1st Operate & Renewal Amalgamation	30.04.2022	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate & amalgamation with existing consent in principle after verification of ZLD, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
4	Minda Corporation Ltd., Gut No. 307, Nanekarwadi, Pune	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	30.06.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall install segregation plant for metal bearing effluent within 3 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of same. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

5	Oxford Golf & Resorts Pvt. Ltd., 1658(P), 1659(P), Lavale Village Pune	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate on following non-compliance: (i) PP has not obtained revalidated and amended Consent to Establish from the Board. (ii) PP has not submitted proper documents such as Copy of EC, C to O (1st part), details of BG submitted to the Board, if any, along with online application (iii) SRO has reported that PP has obtained EC dtd 17.12.2006. PP has not obtained revalidated EC from competent authority for further completion of project. (iv) PP has neither submitted details of MSW generated nor installed OWC for treatment and disposal.
6	Gimatex Industries Pvt. Ltd., Wani, 7 Km Mile Stone, N.H. No. 7, Wani, Tal Hinganghat, Dist Wardha	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate (Expansion) & Renewal Amalgamation		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent to renewal on following non- compliance: (i) Industry has not obtained CGWA NOC and not submitted details. (ii) Industry has not submitted details regarding STP.
7	Tokai SSK Ltd, Kurunda, Tal Basmat, Dist Hingoli	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to 1st operate and closure direction, on following non- compliances: (i) Industry has taken trail production by crushing 48,872 MT without obtaining consent to operate from Board. (ii) Industry has not completed ETP work and not provided APC systems. (iii) Industry has not installed online monitoring system as per CPCB Directions.
8	SCA Hygiene Products (I) Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. H-3, Phase-II, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. · Shirur, Dist Pune	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.03.2019	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for expansion with amalgamation with existing consent to operate without increase in production quantity, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

9	Karad Projects & Motors Ltd., Stamping Division, D-2, D-2/1, MIDC Tasawade, Tal- Karad, Dist - Satara	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	28.02.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
10	Pratik Enterprises "Pratik Garden", Plot No. 153 to 165, Sec 34, Kamothem, Panvel, Raigad.	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.01.2020	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate (Part), for residential project on total plot area of 7,249.81 sq. mtrs. & construction BUA of total 32,987.97 sq. mtrs. (As per EC dated 26.02.2014), subject to submission of architect certificate, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs.5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee.
11	Bebitz Flanges Works Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 140, Vill Saravali, Tal Palghar, Dist Thane	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.12.2021	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

12	Ghodawant Consumer Products LLP (Rice Division), Gat No. 355, Majale, Tal. Hatkanagale, Dist Kolhapur	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.03.2019	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate in principle after verification of water budget in "RED" category, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards carrying out production without obtaining consent to 1st operate from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 31.05.2017. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
13	Unichem Laboratories Ltd., Plot No. T-47, Five Star MIDC Kagal, Tal Kagal, Dist Kolhapur	Approved Consent to 1st Operate (Expansion) & Renewal Amalgamation	31.01.2022	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for expansion with amalgamation with existing consent to operate subject to verification of online monitoring system, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
14	Indo Afrique Paper Mills Ltd., Vill Mouje Pande, Post- Sarola, tal Bhor, Dist Pune	Approved Consent to Operate (Expansion) & Renewal Amalgamation	31.05.2018	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for expansion with amalgamation with existing consent to operate after verification of performance of plant, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

15	IPCA Laboratories Ltd., Plot No. C-89 to C- 95, MIDC Mahad, Tal. & Dist. Raigad	Approved Consent to 1st Operate (Expansion)	31.03.2022	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for expansion for the products menctioned in Environment Clearance grated dtd. 18.06.2016, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
16	Rama Krishi Rasayan (Division of Rama Phosphate Ltd.) Gat No. 40, Lonikalbhor, Tal Haveli, Dist Pune	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate (Expansion)		AS(T)	It was decided to return the application, as PP has requested to withdraw the application for consent to 1st operate expansion.
	Establish				
1	Tarini Steel Co. Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-4, MIDC Kurkumbh, Tal Daund, Dist Pune	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for additional chrome plating activity, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall install chrome metal recovery plant from the effluent.
2	Badve Engineering Ltd., C-11, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal- Shirur, Dist - Pune	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for additional powder plating activity, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
3	Metalman Auto Pvt. Ltd., B-31, Waluj, Gangapur, Aurangabad	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for additional production quantity and increase in capital investment, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
4	NRB Bearing Ltd., E40, MIDC Chikalthana, Aurangabad	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for additional production quantity and increase in capital investment, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

5	Mauli Fresh Agro Industries Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 307/1/2, Rahuri, Bramhani, Ahmednagar	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for Milk Powder & Milk Processing activity, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
6	APM Terminals India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D- 223/5, PH-II, MIDC Chakan, Vill Bhamboli, Tal Khed, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for commercial project (Cargo handling) for non hazardous chemicals and Nil effluent, on total plot area of 50,000 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 10,398 sq. mtrs., as they have obtained EC on 25.01.2016 and in EC work initiated is noted i.e. 17,342 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of C to E.
7	Pratibha Krishi Prakriya Ltd., Sr. No. 1570/A-1, Kadoli, Tal Panhala, Dist Kolhapur	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for Milk Processing activity & Dairy products, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2.5 lakh towards exceeding JVS results dtd. 25.11.2016 and top-up with Rs. 5 lakhs, so as to make total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 7.5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
8	Bajajsons Ltd., Plot No. 31, MIDC Satpur, Dist Nashik	Not Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish expansion, on following non- compliance: (i) Industry is not recycling the treated effluent for existing unit. (ii) Industry has not developed land for disposal of treated effluent as per conditions in previous consent.
9	Ador Welding Ltd., S No. 147, Near Khandoba Mandir, Chinchwad, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for additional production quantity, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

10	Malu Paper Mills Ltd. (Unit-2), Vill Borujwada, Tal Saonar, Dist Nagpur	Not Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish expansion, on following non- compliance: (i) Industry has not submitted or applied for CGWA NOC.
11	Chasys Automotive Components Pvt. Ltd., G No. 41, Naviakh Umbre, Talegaon, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for additional phosphating & painting activity, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
12	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd., Mahul LPG Filling Plant, Behind HPCL Refinery, LU Gadkari Marg, Chembur, Mumbai	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed capacity expansion after verification of CRZ applicability, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
13	Sri Krishna Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Unit -V, Plot No. B-14/2, MIDC, Chincholi, Tal. Mohol, Dist Solapur	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed capacity expansion only for formulation, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall obtain NOC from NBWL.
14	Sant Gyaneshwar Steels Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 1076/77, Markal, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed capacity expansion, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any prior steps before obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall obtain NOC from NBWL.
15	Thermax Ltd., Plot No.T-1, MIDC Chicholi, Tal. Mohol, Dist Solapur	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed capacity expansion, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall obtain NOC from NBWL.

16	Ginger Hotel, Irani Compiound, CTS No. 471/A, 47/1/1, 472 & 475, Teli galli, Andheri East, Mumbai	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
17	Sudarshan Chemcial industries Ltd., Survey No. 126, 127 & 136, At. Ambadwet, Tal Mulshi, Dist Pune	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed capacity expansion, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any prior steps before obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
18	Bharat Electronics Ltd., NDA Road Pashan, Dist - Pune	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for additional products, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA before applying for consent to operate.
19	Akzo Nobel India Ltd., Plot No. E-18, 19, 20 and C-61(part), MIDC Mahad, Tal. & Dist Raigad	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed recovery of NaCl salt from effluent stream - 1,440 MT/A, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
20	Raigad Petroleum Ltd., Plot No. L-35, Additional MIDC Mahad, Dist Raigad	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion with ZLD conditions, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall comply with the conditions of Environment Clearance dtd. 13.02.2017.
21	Allied Waste Management Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 121B, Village Kansai, Tal Karjat, Dist Raigad	Not Approved Consent to Establish		PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish, on following non-compliance: (i) Proposed site attracts ESZ Western Ghats aa proximity to village Kansal. (ii) Raigad district is catering to 4 different CTFs.

22	Rajarambapu Patil Sahakari Dudh Sangh Ltd., Plot No. A-1 to A-4 & A-16 to A-19, MIDC Islampur, Tal Walwa, Dist Sangli	Not Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)		JD(WPC)	It was decided to defer the case and put up in next CC after obtaining detail water budget and expansion production quantity.
23	Pratibha Milk Industries, Gat No 5/2, 5/3, A/p - Rampur, Tal Jath, Dist Sangli	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for additional products, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA before applying for consent to operate.
24	CDET Explosives Industries Pvt. Ltd., Mouza Talegaon, Tal. Ashta, Dist Wardha	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed capacity expansion, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any prior steps before obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
25	AL-Quresh (Aurangabad City) Modern Abattoir Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 66, Padegaon, tal. & Dist. Aurangabad	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish in principally, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
	Resubmission				
1	Jaya Hind Montupet Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 351, Tal- Maval, Dist - Pune	Not Approved Consent to Establish & 1st operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to call PP for Personal Hearing in front of Technical HOD & TAC with in 7 days and put up in next.
2	D. K. Patel Group, CTS No. 1/7, 1/8A of Village Ghatkopar Park Site, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai	Not Approved 1st Operate (Part)		RO(HQ)	It was decided to defer the case and put up in next CC after obtaining detail about Environment Clearance (FSI & Non FSI)

3	Persistent Systems Ltd., "Aryabhatta- Pingala", S. No. 12A/12, FP No. 9A, Erandwane, Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	28.02.2024	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate in, for IT & ITES activity on total plot area of 11,956 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 20,525 sq. mtrs. subject to submission of Bank Guarantee, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee.
4	Piano Presitel, Plot No. A-1 to A-14, Dayasagar Industrial Estate, Goddev Road, Bhayander €, Dist Thane	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.12.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate without increase in production quantity, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall install segregation plant for metal bearing effluent within 3 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

5	NITCO Ltd., Shirgaon-Poynad, Alibaug, Raigad	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacturing of Natural Gas based power plant - 4.5 MW, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards installing plant and machinery without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 31.05.2017. (iii) Industry shall submit lifetime Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards not to violate Environmental Laws in future.
6	Innova Rubber Pvt. Ltd., A-26 and A-27, MIDC Ambad, Dist - Nashik	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.05.2021	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards exceeding JVS results and top-up with Rs. 10 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee.
7	Sea Princess Hotel & Properties Pvt. Ltd., 969, Juhu Tara Road, Juhu Beach, Mumbai	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to operate and closure direction, on following non- compliances: (i) Industry has not provided STP & OWC plant.
8	D'Décor Home Fabrics (P) Limited, Plot No. G-15/1, MIDC Tarapur, Boisar, Tal Palghar, Dist Palghar	Not Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)		JD(WPC)	It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and put up in next meeting after the Hon'ble NGT order regarding the Tarapur issue.

9	Sound Casting Pvt. Ltd., 151/1, KATP Industrial Estater, Tal Hatkanangle, Dist. - Kolhapur	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.05.2021	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate with increase in C.I. without increase in production, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee.
10	Shri Venkatesh Sharada Alliance, 101, Ambegaon Khurd, Haveli, Pune	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for residential project on total plot area of 15,700 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 32,547.20 sq. mtrs., as they have obtained EC on 26.08.2016, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of C to E. (iii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards carrying out construction work without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 30.04.2017.
11	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd., Blank Oil Pipeline, Trombay to Vashi Terminal, HP Fuels Refinery, Mahul, Mumbai	Approved Consent to Establish & Operate	31.03.2017	RO(HQ)	It was noted that HPCL has obtained clarification from MoEF &CC, GoI which stated that CRZ clerance is not applicable Hence, it was decided to grant consent to establish & 1st operate for the Black Oil Pipeline (Trombay to Vashi -21 KM), by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee.

	Review Item			
1	A.A. S. Ayurved Mahavidyalaya, Nashik	Not Approved Combine Consent & Authorization	 PSO	It was decided to issue final refusal of CCA for following non-compliances: (i) PP has not submitted required consent fee. HOD to issue closure direction to the hospital and it should be close down within 1 month.
2	Following 3 Nos. of SSI units located in Dahanu Taluka which is declared as Ecologically fragile area vide MoEF Notification dtd. 20.06.1991 have applied fort grant of renewal of Consent to Operate		AS(T)	SSI Unit No. 1 & 2 are approved for plain renewal without increase in C.I. and Production quantity SSI Unit No. 3 is deferred and to be put up in next CC after industry obtain & submit NOC from Dahanu Taluka Environment Protection Authority (DTEPA).
3	Indofill Industries Ltd., Off S.V. Road, Sandoz Baug, P.O. Azad Nagar, Thane		AS(T)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of amendment in consent to operate (product mix), by imposing following conditions: (i) As per the MoEF Notification dtd. 23.11.2016 any existing industry application for product mix will be considered only if they have obtained Environmental Clearance. Industry has not obtained amended E.C.
4	Anuh Pharma Ltd., Plot No. E-18, MIDC Tarapur, Tal. & Dist Palghar		 AS(T)	It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and put up in next meeting after the Hon'ble NGT order regarding the Tarapur issue.
5	Camlin Fine Sciences Ltd., Plot No. D-2/3, MIDC Tarapur, Tal. & Dist. Palghar		 AS(T)	It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and put up in next meeting after the Hon'ble NGT order regarding the Tarapur issue.
6	Inspira Bio-Tech SEZ, C-22, Five Star Industrial Area, Shendra, Aurangabad		 JD(APC)	It was decided to revoke the consent to establish issued to industry dtd. 13.01.2012. It was also decided to return the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh after revocation of the consent.

7	Esab India Ltd., Plot No. B-28, MIDC Industrial Area, Kalmeshwar, Dist Nagpur	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate & Amalgamation with 1st Operate	31.10.2019	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with amalgamation with 1st operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall submit lifetime Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards not to violate Environmental Laws in future. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
8	BEC Chemicals Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 24, MIDC Dhatav, Tal Roha, Dist Raigad			AS(T)	It was noted that due to typographical error by- product Aluminium Chloride was typed as Ammonium Chloride. Hence, it was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate for replacing Ammonium Chloride with Aluminium Chloride and Hazardous Waste generation quantity of Distillation Residue - 8 MT/A, Spent Carbon - 235 MT/A and ETP Sludge - 300 MT/A.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Note: As decision taken in CAC meeting held on 03.11.2015, regarding granting consent for maximum validity i.e. 5 years for Red category, Orange - 6 years Hence all above industry consent to renewal shall be granted for 5 years after obtaining requisite consent fee, excluding Sugar industries. As per the circular issued by the Board vide no.MPCB/AS(T)/TB/B-5087 dated 03.12.2015.

1] All consent shall be issued by prescribing condition of new hazardous waste rule dated 04.04.2016 for compliance of Hazardous Waste and other wastes (Management & Transboundary Movement), Rules 2016.

2] As per new BMW rule PSO to submit the compliance report for all the HCE for STP / ETP.

3] It was decided to issue directions to textile, chemical and other pollution potential industry having effluent quantity of 25 CMD to install online monitoring for parameter - flow, pH, & COD in non-performing CEPT area i.e. Roha, Taloja Tarapur & Lote.